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Wooldridge, John

From: Heim, Kimber
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 7:33 AM
To: Sharb, Jordan
Cc: Wooldridge, John; Morgan, Douglas
Subject: RE: 110412 Water Bill 

Finally….the water bill has been paid.  You can take this off your to do list… 
 
Kimber L. Heim 
Realty Specialist Manager 
ODOT – District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, OH  43030 
Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell:  740-814-0708 
FAX:  740-323-5125 

 
 

From: Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 3:41 PM 
To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: Water Bill  
 
Kimber, 
 
Any movement on this? Shelly reminded me again today to verify that these had been paid 
 
Thank you,  
 
Jordan Sharb, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
ODOT District 5 Construction 
9600 Jacksontown Rd. Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
740.323.6736 
transportation.ohio.gov 

 
 

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 10:03 AM 
To: Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>; Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>; Starkey, Robert 
<Robert.Starkey@dot.ohio.gov>; Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: Water Bill  
 
Thanks so much, Jordan for the clarification. 
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The 153 bill just got re-sent up for proper coding, and the 400 dollar one, I vaguely remember, is being paid differently.  I 
will confirm the 400 dollar payment method. 
 
Talk to you soon. 
K 
 

From: Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 8:35 AM 
To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>; Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>; Starkey, Robert 
<Robert.Starkey@dot.ohio.gov>; Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: Water Bill  
 
Kimber, 
 
I would assume that we need to pay both bills as they are both for time periods after the house was turned back over to 
ODOT and no longer being used as a field office.  
It looks like one is from 2/20/23-3/20/23 and the other is 3/20/23-4/20/23 
I’m not sure how the one for 3/20 – 4/20 is so high since the water was shut off at the beginning of that period but 
that’s probably a questions for Thurston Water Dept.  
 
Carly Sparrow is usually who I spoke with regarding the waterline / etc. His number is 740-407-2995. I believe the main 
number over there is 740-862-6003. 
 
Let me know if you need anything else to pay these.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Jordan Sharb, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
ODOT District 5 Construction 
9600 Jacksontown Rd. Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
740.323.6736 
transportation.ohio.gov 

 
 

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 8:18 AM 
To: Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>; Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>; Starkey, Robert 
<Robert.Starkey@dot.ohio.gov>; Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: Water Bill  
 
Morning Jordan: 
 
To clarify, this is the $400+ bill for the broken water pipe? 
 
I have a $153 final bill which needed different form to be paid..addressed to Shelly Co. 
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Which bill are you inquiring about? 
 
Thanks, 
Kimber 
 

From: Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 11:15 AM 
To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>; Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>; Starkey, Robert 
<Robert.Starkey@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: Water Bill  
 
Kimber, 
 
Anything back on this? Shelly asked again. If we need to pay this through an open project let me know before we close 
the other one out within a week.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Jordan Sharb, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
ODOT District 5 Construction 
9600 Jacksontown Rd. Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
740.323.6736 
transportation.ohio.gov 

 
 

From: Sharb, Jordan  
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>; Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>; Starkey, Robert 
<Robert.Starkey@dot.ohio.gov>; Barnette, Randy E (The Shelly Company) <rbarnette@shellyco.com> 
Subject: RE: Water Bill  
 
Kimber, 
 
I Just received another call from Shelly Company about this water bill from Thurston. Thurston is saying they received an 
email from ODOT stating that this bill was on Shelly Company. We previously were told that ODOT was handling the 
billing on this water bill since the house was turned over to ODOT at this time. They need to get it taken care of ASAP so 
that they don’t send it to collections.  
Can you please take care of this and pay it?  
 
Thanks,  
 
Jordan Sharb, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
ODOT District 5 Construction 
9600 Jacksontown Rd. Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
740.323.6736 
transportation.ohio.gov 
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From: Sharb, Jordan  
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 6:50 AM 
To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: Water Bill  
 
Here is the new bill they received  
 
Jordan Sharb, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
ODOT District 5 Construction 
9600 Jacksontown Rd. Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
740.323.6736 
transportation.ohio.gov 

 
 

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 6:45 AM 
To: Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: Water Bill  
 
Sorry, sorry.  Yes, Jordan that has been processed through Auditing.  I will follow up with Arnetta to see if there is 
anything else she needs.  This is for the water break…the final bill was for 153 or so.  But, I will follow up with Arnetta on 
both. 
 
Kimber L. Heim 
Realty Specialist Manager 
ODOT – District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, OH  43030 
Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell:  740-814-0708 
FAX:  740-323-5125 

 
 

From: Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 6:30 AM 
To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>; Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>; Starkey, Robert 
<Robert.Starkey@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: Water Bill  
 
Kimber,  
 
I might be confused here… but I think the bill being paid by another project is for ODOT’s disposal. I was asking about the 
water bill from Thurston. You had previously said you would process the water bill through realestate but Shelly 
received another bill. I can try to get a copy of the new bill but I’m not sure why they got another charge.  
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Thanks,  
 
Jordan Sharb, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
ODOT District 5 Construction 
9600 Jacksontown Rd. Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
740.323.6736 
transportation.ohio.gov 

 
 

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 4:18 PM 
To: Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: Water Bill  
 
Yes, the bill is being paid but in a convoluted way by another project mot closed yet…so I will hunt down the details. 
 
Kimber L. Heim 
Realty Specialist Manager 
ODOT – District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, OH  43030 
Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell:  740-814-0708 
FAX:  740-323-5125 

 
 

From: Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 8:43 AM 
To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>; Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>; Barnette, Randy E 
(The Shelly Company) <rbarnette@shellyco.com> 
Subject: RE: Water Bill  
 
Kimber, 
 
Have you paid this water bill yet? Randy from Shelly Co. received another bill for over $400 that said final water bill. 
Could you reach out to Thurston and see what that bill is for and pay it so that Randy isn’t being charged or sent to 
collections over it? 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jordan Sharb, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
ODOT District 5 Construction 
9600 Jacksontown Rd. Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
740.323.6736 
transportation.ohio.gov 
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From: Sharb, Jordan  
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 12:52 PM 
To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>; Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: Water Bill  
 
Here is a scanned copy of the bill. I have the hard copy and will get it to you ASAP 
 
Jordan Sharb, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
ODOT District 5 Construction 
9600 Jacksontown Rd. Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
740.323.6736 
transportation.ohio.gov 

 
 

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 3:14 PM 
To: Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Barnette, Randy E (The Shelly Company) <rbarnette@shellyco.com>; Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>; 
Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: Water Bill  
 
I will process the water bill for payment through our system as it was a “leased” location which falls under property 
management. 
 
If possible, can Shelley get you the actual bill, she likes to have the real deal when she processes for payment. 
 
Have not gotten final report from Asbestos yet, but should be arriving any day now. 
 
Kimber L. Heim 
Realty Specialist Manager 
ODOT – District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, OH  43030 
Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell:  740-814-0708 
FAX:  740-323-5125 

 
 

From: Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 3:00 PM 
To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Barnette, Randy E (The Shelly Company) <rbarnette@shellyco.com>; Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>; 
Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: FW: Water Bill  
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Kimber, 
 
Shelly Co. Received a bill from Thurston Water dept. for the water that was used when the house we’re tearing down 
had the busted water line. 
Can you pay this bill or would it be easier to reimburse Shelly co through the project?  
 
We will need to let them know ASAP, so the bill is not racking up in their name.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Jordan Sharb, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
ODOT District 5 Construction 
9600 Jacksontown Rd. Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
740.323.6736 
transportation.ohio.gov 

 
 

From: Barnette, Randy E (The Shelly Company) <rbarnette@shellyco.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 2:19 PM 
To: Sharb, Jordan <Jordan.Sharb@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: Water Bill  
 
Jordan,  
Attached is the water bill for the water leak at the house.  
I can pay this and then get it paid back thru the job if that is the easiest.    
Thanks,   
 
 
 
 
CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open 
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.  


